

Searchlight Town Advisory Board

June 15, 2022

MINUTES

Board Members:	Terry Irons Kyle Myers Nancy Whitney
Secretary:	Tammy Harris, (702) 298-0828, <u>tammy.harris@clarkcountynv.gov</u> Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
County Liaison(s):	Mark Moskowitz, (702) 298-0828, (702) 455-6173, <u>mark.moskowitz@clarkcountynv.gov</u> Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

- I. Call to Order by Kyle Myers at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance led by Kyle Myers.
- II. Public Comment: None
- III. Approval of Minutes for May 11, 2022. (For possible action)

Moved by: Kyle Myers Action: Approved as written Vote: 3-0

IV. Approval of the Agenda for June 15, 2022, and hold, combine or delete any items. (For possible action)

Moved by: Kyle Myers Action: Approved Vote: 3-0

- V. Informational Items
 - 1. Receive a report and updates from the South County Liaison Mark Moskowitz. (For discussion only)

Mark Moskowitz spoke regarding the up-coming event with Commissioner Naft in Searchlight.

Searchlight Coffee and Conversation to be held July 6^{th} at the Searchlight Community Center 2:30 – 3:30 pm. The Commissioner will also be in Laughlin that day at the Colorado River Food Bank and at The Market. Starting at 9:00 am.

Mr. Moskowitz let the public know if they would like to be on our email blast for County and Community events to contact the Admin office at (702) 298-0828.

2. Receive a report from Metro Police regarding activity and statistics during the past month and other area crime concerns. (For discussion only)

Calls for Service: 33 Traffic Citations: 67 DUI: 0 Battery Domestic Violence Arrests: 0 Bookings: 0 Juvenile Citations: 0

3. Receive a report from Kim Colton Searchlight Volunteer Fire District regarding calls for service during the past month and other fire prevention issues. (For discussion only)

No report

4. Receive a report from Sandra Yasenchak with Justice Court regarding statistics and other activities during the past month (For discussion only)

No report

5. Receive a report from Kathy Flanagan with Las Vegas Valley Water District regarding the status of the water system. (For discussion only)

May 2022, the town of Searchlight used 5,710 million gallons of water with a decrease of 140,000 gallons from last year. No major leaks or issues to report.

6. Receive a report from Will Smith with Clark County Water Reclamation District regarding the status of the wastewater system and water usage. (For discussion only)

Kyle Myers read the report in Will Smith's absence.

May 2022 Statistics:

May 2022: Treated an average of 44,000 gallons per day May 2021: Treated an average of 34,000 gallons per day Flow increased by 10,000 gallons per day from last year at this time.

Sewer service complaints: 0 Call Before You Dig Tickets: 0 tickets received for May 2022. 7. Receive a report from Parks & Recreation regarding the status of programs and upcoming activities. (For discussion only)

A'Lonn Bilbray provided the June report.

Statistics: May 2022 – 5 programs and 27 visits.

Updates:

Searchlight Summer Rec at the Youth Center-started June 6th and will continue until August 3rd. Summer Rec is on Mondays & Wednesdays.

Parks & Recreation is hiring for a Recreation Assistant. This person would be located at our Cal Nev Ari center. If interested, please pick up an application from Michele.

Contact information: A'Lonn Bilbray, Supervisor Michele Brown, Recreation Assistant Searchlight Office: (702) 297-1682 Office hours: Monday - Thursday 8:30 am to 1:30 pm. Laughlin Office: (702) 298-3413

8. Receive a report from Caroline Adams with Searchlight Library regarding current and upcoming programs. (For discussion only)

June Programs for adults will include: Book Club every other Thursday of the month Painting at the senior apartment every other Wednesday of each month Sewing class to be held every third Tuesday of each month High School Equivalency pretest will take place in the multi-purpose room on June 28th at 10:30 am.

Children's activities: Summer reading challenges through July 31st for kids and adults. Kids will be offered a 3 square meal when the Library is open. Kids craft is held every Thursday at 2:30 pm Summer Camp will be ongoing at the Library until the end of summer Fratillo Marionettes, June 22nd

Additional information can be found on Facebook "Searchlight Library News" or call the Library for information. Monthly calendar of events and upcoming event flyers are posted on the door.

9. Receive a report from Kyle Myers regarding current road conditions and Public Works concerns. (For discussion only)

Kyle Meyers said he had nothing to report at this time. Judy Bundorf said Grandpas Road was graded.

10. Announcements of upcoming neighborhood meetings and County or community meetings and events. (For discussion only)

Judy Bundorf announce that Equinox Mining will be giving away 1 gal plants. Date and time to be determined.

- VI. Planning & Zoning: None
- VII. General Business:
 - 1. To nominate and appoint a Chair and / or Vice Chair to serve the remainder of the current TAB term ending January 2nd 2023. (For possible action)

Terry Irons nominated Nancy Whitney for Chair and nominated Kyle Myers for Vice Chair. Both accepted. Motion passed by a voice vote 3-0.

VIII. Public Comment:

Dawn Rierson introduced herself and runs a non-profit for mental health. She is interested in starting an early head start program. She said she would appreciate the community's in-put.

William McInnis requested the County help with hanging of the American flags on SR 95 three times a year.

- IX. Next Meeting Date: July 13, 2022
- X. Adjournment: 06:25 pm

These minutes are in draft form and will be formally approved at the July 13, 2022 meeting. Any corrections to these minutes will be reflected in the meeting minutes of the August 10, 2022.

To listen to the audio recording of the Searchlight Town Advisory Board go to: https://clarkcountynv.gov/SearchlightTAB